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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 9/26/2013 2:28:51 PM PDT

RE 507173889, 505638442, 507685325, 507874517
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com {rmailto:info@legalzoom.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fl

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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H13000215127.3 COVER LETTER
__ Department of State L L o C -
Division of Corporations, ~ ~ 7" L T T
F. O Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 3234

SURJECT:- Valencia Singers-inc.
{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME — NCLUDE SUFFIX).

Enclosed'is-an original and one {1) copy of the Articlés.of Tncorporation and a check for-

$70.00 11381875 1378.75 $87.50
| Filing Fee Filing Fée & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate-of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

------- - FROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
7 .Name (Ponted or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendale, CA 91210
Clty, Siate & Zip

323-982-8600 axt 7625

Daytime Telephone munbec

hizcorefilings@lagatzoom.com
E-nwni address: (10 be used for Tulure anmwal r2pon nonilication):

NOTE: Pleuse provide the origin and ene copy of the articles:

H13000245127 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ‘H13000215127 3.
‘In tompliance with Chapter 617, F.5., (N1 Tor Profit),

ARTICLET _NAME -
The vame of the eorportion shall bé: Valencia Singers Inc.

ARTICLEII. PRINCIPAL OFFICE

Principal street address. Maniling address; if different is;
16908 Goiden Lakes Dr.

Wimauma, Florida 33598

ARTICLE 1T PURPOSE
The purpose [or which the fomparation is organized is:
Please see allached

ARTICLE IV _MANNER OF ELECTION _ The nonner in avhich the dimctors are.elected and appeinted:

The method by which the directors of the corporatian-are eiected or appeinted will be stated in the bylews. .
ARTICLE V INITIAL QOFFICERS AND, .

Name and Title; Martha-S. Milton, President, Diraclor Mame and Title; Ernest F Ciarrocchi, Secralary, Direclor
Address: 15808 Golden Lakes Dr: Address: 15608 Golden Lakes Dr.
Wimauma, Florida 33598 Wimauma, Florida 33538

Name éind Tiue: Thomas While, Treasurer Name and Title: Paula Newborger, Director
Address: 15908 Golden Lakes Or. Address: 15908 Golden Lakes Dr.
Wimauma, Florida 33598 ’ Wimauma, Fiorida 33598

Name and Title:

Name and Tiite:
Addrss;

Address:-

ARTICLEVI __REGISTERED AGENT. ‘ _
The pame and Flodda sircet address {F.O, Box NOT acceptable) of the registercd agentis::

—
> £ -
Nane: United States Corporation Agents, Inc.. s GO
Address: i i ;— ( % %, :
Tampa, FL 33612 bt -
: PROMN
&~
ARTICLEVII™ INCORPGRATOR ;:"_‘!l e .
“The name and adgress of the Incosparator is _ Me: 2 T
‘Name: Chavenne Moseley, Lenalzoom.com, Inc. r“"_’ = e
- Addrass: 101 N.-Brand Bivd., 11in Floor @ e G
e _Glendala, CA 81203 . CRE T
SR - Bm o

Having been -named as:regitered ugent to deedpt service of progess for the abave stated corporation ut-the plice designated in, this:
certificate, Fam farniive with and accept thie qppotprment as registered agent and-agree to act in 1hs capacity

a | 09/R6/ 7013
Required Signature of Redlaared Agein

L4
. Date -
" Jacob Varghese, Urali States Carporation Agents, inc, ) ] .
§ submiz this document and affinm that the facty stated rerein gre frue. I am avare that uny folse Informaron-submitied in « document

ta the Depurtment of SI“ZT tas « hird-degree felowy ns provided far in < 817153, F.8..

7\ 07/ 514@0{3 ‘
Requirkd Signature of Incorporaior ' ) ‘ T

Date
e .. Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secrefary ... ... .

H13000215127 3
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Valencia Singers Inc.
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This corporation is organized exclusively for one or more of the purposes as specified
in Section 501(c)(7) of the Internal Revenue Code, including, for such purposes, the making of
distributions 1o organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under-section 501(c)(7) of the
Internsl Revenue Code. The Corporation is organized and shall be operated on a not-for-profit
basis and exclusively as a so¢ial club within the meaning of Section 501 {¢) (7) ol the Internal
Revenue Code {or the.corresponding prowsmnb of any fulure United States federal tax law) The
purpose of this corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity, other than credit union
business, for which a corporation-may.be organized under such law. The specific purposes of

this corparation are: To learn and perform choral music for community events in the Valencia
Lakes 4rea..

Yaed’

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, its assets remaining after payment, or provision
for payment, of all debts and Liabilities of this corporation shall be distributed for onc or more
_exempt. purposes within the meaning of Section 501(¢)7) of the Internal Revenue Code or shall .
be distributed to'the federal government, or to a state or local gavernment, .for a public purpose. |
Any such assels not so disposed of shall be-disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction of
the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which are
organized and operated exclusively for such purposes

No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda, or atherwise atticmpting to influence legislation (except as otherwise provided by
Section 501(h) of the Internal Revenue Code), and. this corporation shall not participaie in, or
intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of staternents), any political campaign on
behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public office.

No part of the net earnings of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable.to, its members, direclors, officers, or other private persons, except that this,
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensution for services
rendered and to make payments and distcibutions in furthcmnce of the purposes set forth in these

articles.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporation shall not. carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on by-a corporation exempt from federal income
tax under section $01(c)(7) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any

- future federal tax code. Upon the dissolution ¢f.the corporation, assets shall be distributed for. ...~ "~

‘“_-one or more exempt purposm within the meamng of section 50!{(:)(7) of the Imernal Revenue o

I1ITIVGILIOQ Trom JANST Lelsinger
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- of shall be disposed of by the Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the -county in which the i -
principal office of the corporation is then located.exclusively for such purposes ortosuch =~ = =
organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine which arc organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes. This organization is.neither organized for profit nor organized to.
engage in an activity ordinarily ‘carried on for profit, and no part of the net earnings of this’
arganization will benefit any private sharcholder or individual

All references to-sections. of the Internal Revenue Code shall include such scetions as of
the date hercof and the corresponding seetion of any future federal tax code.

H13000215127 3
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